Sensitivity: NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

CITY oF

woweriavrron | Stronger City
Economy Scrutiny
Panel

17 February 2022

Time 5.00 pm Public Meeting? YES Type of meeting Scrutiny

Venue Council Chamber - 4th Floor - Civic Centre

Membership

Chair Cllr Jacqueline Sweetman (Lab)
Vice-chair CllIr Christopher Haynes (Con)

Labour Conservative

Clir Philip Bateman MBE Cllr Adam Collinge
Clir Dr Paul John Birch J.P. Cllr Jonathan Yardley
ClIr Craig Collingswood

Clir Claire Darke

Clir Keith Inston

Clir Rupinderjit Kaur

Clir Barbara McGarrity QN

Clir Gillian Wildman

Quorum for this meeting is three Councillors.

Information for the Public

If you have any queries about this meeting, please contact the Scrutiny Team:

Contact Martin Stevens

Tel/Email martin.stevens@wolverhampton.gov.uk

Address Scrutiny Office, Civic Centre, 1% floor, St Peter’'s Square,
Wolverhampton WV1 1RL

Copies of other agendas and reports are available from:

Website http://wolverhampton.moderngov.co.uk/
Email democratic.services@wolverhampton.gov.uk
Tel 01902 555046

Some items are discussed in private because of their confidential or commercial nature. These reports
are not available to the public.

If you are reading these papers on an electronic device you have saved the Council £11.33 and
helped reduce the Council’s carbon footprint.


http://wolverhampton.moderngov.co.uk/
mailto:democratic.services@wolverhampton.gov.uk

Sensitivity: NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Agenda

Part 1 — items open to the press and public
Item No.  Title

1 Apologies and Substitutions
[To receive any apologies for absence and notfication of substitutions].

2 Declarations of interest
[To receive any declarations of interest].

3 Minutes of previous meeting (Pages 3 - 10)
[To approve the minutes of the previous meeting as a correct record].

DISCUSSION ITEMS

4 Jobs, Skills and Learning Opportunities (Pages 11 - 44)
[To receive a presentation on jobs, skills and learning opportunities].

Agenda
Page 2 of 2



Sensitivity: NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

woLvirnameron  Otronger City Economy

counctt Scrutiny Panel

Agenda Item No: 3

Minutes - 14 October 2021

Attendance

Members of the Stronger City Economy Scrutiny Panel

CliIr Philip Bateman MBE

Cllir Adam Collinge (Via MS Teams)
CliIr Claire Darke (Via MS Teams)

Clir Christopher Haynes (Vice-Chair)
Clir Keith Inston

Clir Rupinderjit Kaur

Clir Barbara McGarrity QN

Clir Jacqueline Sweetman (Chair)

Clir Gillian Wildman

Cllr Jonathan Yardley (Via MS Teams)

Employees

Earl Piggott-Smith (Scrutiny Officer)

Richard Lawrence (Director of Regeneration)
Liam Davies (Head of City Development)
Julia Cleary (Scrutiny and Systems Manager)

Part 1 —items open to the press and public

Item No.

1

Title

Apologies
Apologies for absence was received from CliIr Craig Collingswood and Clir Paul Birch
BEM, J.P.

Declarations of interest

The Chair acknowledged that Clir Paul Birch BEM J.P, prior to the meeting had
declared a pecuniary interest in agenda item four because of his links with the Arts
Council and therefore would not take part in the item and had sent his apologies for
the meeting.

Minutes of previous meeting
The minutes of the meeting held on 15 July 2021 were confirmed as a correct record.

The Chair commented that the minutes referred to trying to understand why people
did not invest in the City of Wolverhampton and that understanding supply and
demand was important moving forward. She asked that the analysis and the deeper
extrapolations of the comment be brought to a further meeting of the Panel next year.

Page 3

Minutes



Sensitivity: NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

A Member asked whether the breakdown of the £4.4 billion investment in the City
was ready to send to Members of the Panel. In addition, he asked for the details of
the 50,000 job ready students. The Director of Regeneration responded that the
information had been updated regarding the £4.4 billion investment but had not yet
been published in Z- Card form. The information would be updated on the Invest
website. Regarding the 50,000 job ready students a response had been provided to
Members of the Panel by email before the meeting.

A Member commented that they had received some ONS data in response to the
guestion he had put about metrics at the last meeting of the Panel. He also wanted
to know what the Council could judge projects and investments on. Citing examples
such as whether there were metrics on job growth, footfall, business start-ups, retail
start-ups. The Director of Regeneration commented that he was happy to speak to
the Councillor directly and that some of the information would be discussed during
the next item.

4 Update on key emerging work within Culture, Creative and Visitor Economy
The Director of Regeneration displayed two videos which had been shown at the
business week. The presentation, a copy of which is attached to the signed minutes,
provided an overview of the work emerging within the Culture, Creative and Visitor
Economy, incorporated within the themes of Play, Live and Work.

The Director of Regeneration remarked that in 2016 a company called BOP had
been commissioned to carry out a rapid piece of strategic planning for culture and
the creative industries in Wolverhampton. The aim was to support the economic
investment in culture and the creative industries in Wolverhampton and to
understand the overall pattern for development of culture in the City. The report had
recommended five priorities for development. Since the BOP report the City had
been active in progressing a number of cultural projects in response to the points
highlighted by the BOP report. A number of funds had been secured and the Council
was in the process of bidding for more. This contributed and supported investment in
the City’s cultural offer. He gave an update on three projects in particular, the Green
Room, the Art Gallery and Box Park.

The Director of Regeneration stated that Wolverhampton had been announced as 1
of 50 cities in the UK whom Arts Council England wanted to work with to develop the
City’s cultural engagement and investment. In 2022, the City would be hosting an
event for the Commonwealth Games and be holding the prestigious British Art Show
9. A new City Culture Strategy was being shaped around Partnership, Productivity,
Placemaking Pride and Participation. It would work with the City Cultural Compact a
board of cultural and non-cultural organisations, that would align with the Relighting
Our City plan, connecting with communities, place shaping, economy and
environmental objectives of the City.

The Head of City Development presented a slide on hotels. Work was well
underway on a hotel delivery strategy for the City. A strong hotel offer was good for
business, visitor, leisure and the cultural economy. There were only 16 hotels in the
Wolverhampton market area, accounting for 1,101 bedrooms. In the last 14 years,
only 2 hotels had opened (209 bedrooms). Therefore, in the last 10 years, the total
room supply had declined by 4.5% due to the closure of 4 hotels. By comparison,

Page 4

Minutes



Sensitivity: NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

over the last decade, hotel room supply had increased by 10.5% and 11.2% in the
UK and West Midlands respectively. International travel accounted for 28% of
overnight stays, this was set against a West Midlands average of 14.5%. A strong
hotel brand demand existed but there were viability challenges.

The Head of City Development commented that living in the City was crucial for its
vibrancy. It helped to create a day and evening economy. He spoke about the
Canalside Developments. With reference to business engagement and Investment,
the Council had focused on business continuity throughout Covid, with over £70m of
grant issued. The Relight Business Programme had been launched to build
resilience. The Ebay programme had concluded in 2019, as the company had
chosen a different direction after Retail Revival. The newly built i9 Office was now
fully let as was the new HQ for DLUHC (Department for Levelling Up, Housing and
Communities). The Wolves@Work initiative had secured five years of further
funding.

The Head of City Development presented a slide which posed some questions for
the Scrutiny Panel. These were: -

1) How do we make sure evening economy in the City and the businesses and
leisure within it have a forum for innovation?

2) How can we ensure the next generation supports and shapes the future?

3) How do we ensure the people of Wolverhampton are engaged with our activity
and agenda?

A Panel Member commented that in order for Wolverhampton to move forward it
needed a new hotel footprint. He believed the Council did need to intervene and it
couldn’t afford to leave it for another year. He wanted Wolverhampton to have a
good night life like it had previously in the past. There had once been a commercially
run night time bus service. In the past people would travel on public transport from
Bristol to enjoy the Wolverhampton night life. He wanted the whole authority to
support the idea of better hotel provision in the City. He believed one way of
achieving this aim was through a resolution at Full Council, put forward by Scrutiny
Board.

The Chair felt there needed to be an analysis as to why in the last 10 years, the total
room supply had declined by 4.5%, due to the closure of 4 hotels and only 2 new
hotels had opened in the City. It was clear that people were not investing for specific
reasons and it was important to understand them. She added that one of the
reasons why Wolverhampton had not been successful in progressing the City of
Culture Bid was due to a lack of hotel provision within the City. She asked Officers to
find out if this was the case and to report back to the Panel.

The Vice-Chair stressed the importance of a fully operational Civic Halls, which
would bring people into the City and therefore increase the demand for hotels. He
was unsure on what the word “intervention” would mean in any resolution. A focal
point for attracting people into the City was required before the Council invested in
hotel provision.

Page 5

Minutes



Sensitivity: NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

A Panel Member referred to the increased footfall on canal towpaths which was a
real success story and a great plus for the City.

A Panel Member referred to Wolverhampton’s new train station. She felt it had been
a long process and was not fully finished. A detour was still required to access the
car park and there was no tram to the station at the present time, with works still
ongoing outside the station. She thought progression was needed, as it was the first
view of the City when you arrived. She asked for some more details about the Box
Park, referred to in the presentation and the 50 cities working with the Arts Council.
She praised the fact that the i9 Office was now fully let.

The Director of Regeneration responded that there was a lot of interest regarding
hotels in the City from potential investors. The Box Park was a temporary
development. The train station was in its final development phase (phase 4). The
tram company were developing the final track ahead of operation. It was hoped
these works would be completed early in the New Year, with trams running on the
line early next year. The new train station had suffered because of the pandemic.
There had been a number of retail providers who had agreed to be part of the new
station but because of the pandemic had withdrawn their investment. Interest
however was once again starting to develop. They were also in discussions about
improving the internal side of the train station with the train operating companies.

The Director of Regeneration offered to provide some more details on the Arts
Council processes for identifying the 50 cities for investment. He thought
Wolverhampton had been chosen because they had accelerated the City’s cultural
position through the Cultural Compact. A number of schemes had been put forward
through the Town’s Fund and the Future High Street Fund. The Arts Council could
therefore see the activity taking place in the City.

The Head of City Development remarked that the City could not continue to lose the
revenue to other areas through a lack of hotel provision. In terms of what
intervention could entail, the Council owned some of the best assets in the City which
could be used for a hotel. The Council intervening would allow the private sector to
flourish, such as bars, restaurants and the leisure offer. An evening economy would
be great for the City. They had received some strong interest from some of the hotel
brands. A business case was being developed which would be reported to Cabinet.

The Head of City Development commented that the Box Park initiative echoed a
number of cities across the country which allowed flexibility for events, street food
and incubating spaces for new businesses. The Box Park programme in
Wolverhampton had been agreed and funding had been allocated. He was happy to
provide any further information as requested.

A Panel Member referred to the importance of Civic pride in the City. She cited the
example of what Barnsley had done in their museum. She referred to the Future
Parks initiative which the Arts Council were involved in. The project included
greening up spaces such as rooftops. She thought this fitted in well with the
Council's green agenda. She asked when the Bandstand would be finished in West
Park.

Page 6

Minutes



Sensitivity: NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

The Chair stated that if the Panel Member had any ideas about how Officers should
engage with different stakeholders in the arts then could she suggest them in writing
to Officers and Panel Members. She thought it was worth a discussion in the future.

The Director of Regeneration commented that they could provide an update on the
West Park Bandstand and he would ensure the relevant Officers provided a
response. As one of 50 cities working with the Arts Council, the Council had the
opportunity to see how best to engage with them on different projects.

The Chair asked for some more details on the Cultural Compact and its purpose.
The Director of Regeneration responded that the Cultural Compact was created with
the Arts Council. It was cultural based organisations coming together as a group, to
collaborate with the Arts Council in an organic approach. He offered to provide more
details on the membership of the Cultural Compact, the Chairmanship and how often
they met. He would provide any feedback from Central Government on why the
Council had not been successful in furthering their bid for City of Culture, as soon as
it was received.

A Panel Member referred to the fact that Wolverhampton had the highest youth
unemployment in the country. The overall unemployment rate was the sixth worst in
the country. He thought these two facts were indicative of the state of the economy.
This was why projects were so important as they helped to tackle unemployment
within the City. He raised a concern about certain projects which seemed to have
been going on for a very long time and over their projected time schedule such as
the train station works, the Civic Hall and the Royal Hospital. A new Hotel had been
discussed since 2011 but had not been delivered. He commented that the delivery
mechanism was very important and he wanted to understand how projects were
monitored moving forward, to ensure they were delivered on time and in an effective
way.

The Panel Member agreed with the Chair that it was important to understand why
bids for funding had been unsuccessful. He commented that the Council were not
committed to the Slade Rooms. The Slade Rooms had been a replacement for the
little Civic. He thought the Slade Rooms should be used to showcase bands before
they reached global heights and to be used as comedy club venue and other
entertainment. He considered the Slade Rooms to be part of the offer as
Wolverhampton as an Events City. He asked for an update on them to be provided.
He remarked that the Relight Festival tickets sales had been poor. He was aware
that Scrutiny Board would be considering this in the future. He expressed concern
that the report did not reference the West Side project. He believed footfall was
critical to making Wolverhampton a successful events City. He wanted to ensure the
next ten years were much better than the previous.

The Panel Member asked for more detail on the claim in the report that the Events
Programme would improve footfall significantly over a three year period through 16
additional events, leading to increased local expenditure of approximately £10
million. On the Box Park project he asked how many jobs, retail start up’s and
footfall that it was projected to create.

The Head of City Development responded that in the last 18 months the Council had
been very successful in attracting funding and had secured well over £53 million in
funding. An ambitious long term regeneration project was important. Many Council

Page 7

Minutes



Sensitivity: NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

projects were in the final stages of completion. The statistics provided in the report
regarding the £10 million local expenditure had been robustly checked. The Director
of Regeneration offered to provide a breakdown analysis and send it to Panel
Members. He also offered to provide some written responses on other matters
raised by Panel Members.

In response to the question put regarding how to make the City a forum for
innovation, a Panel Member stated that the Council should involve the Business
Champions. He thought their strong views could lead to success for the City. A
guality hotel was critical for the City and he thought the realisation of this aim was
more likely with the help of the Business Champions.

The Chair recommended that she along with Clir Phil Bateman, Clir Stephen Simkins
(Cabinet Member for Inclusive City Economy) and the Director of Regeneration have
a meeting about how the Business Champions can be used for the benefit of the City
in a strategic targeted approach. The Panel agreed with the recommendation.

The Vice-Chair suggested that Council Regeneration Officers should speak to the
people who owned the Robin 2 in Bilston about how they made their enterprise
successful, this learning could then be used for the Slade Rooms. He asked if the
Council were going to apply for the new national rail centre. The Director for
Regeneration responded that Robin 2 was a very good example of a successful
private sector commercially led operation. He wasn’t aware of whether they had
considered using the Slade Rooms in the City Centre. The Council had lodged their
interest in the new National Rail Centre. They were waiting for further guidance to be
received from Government.

A Panel Member asked about any action the Council was taking to encourage people
to live in the empty properties within the ring road area of the City. He thought in
order for the City to be successful people needed to live within the ring road area and
use the facilities. The Director of Regeneration responded that as part of the green
agenda there was the ability to retro fit, which the Council needed to address. A
balance needed to be struck between new build and retro fit. Good quality
accommodation supported by a leisure offer and job opportunities was critical. The
Head of City Development added that they were working with the WMCA and Homes
England on housing provision.

Resolved:

a) That the Chair of the Stronger City Economy Scrutiny Panel have a meeting
with ClIr Phil Batman, Cllr Stephen Simkins (Cabinet Member for Inclusive City
Economy) and the Director of Regeneration regarding how the Business
Champions can be used for the benefit of the City in a strategic targeted
approach.

b) That the Panel recommends that Scrutiny Board explores the idea of putting
forward a purposeful motion to a Full Council meeting, that the Council should
intervene to ensure an improved hotel provision within the City.

c) That the report be noted.

Page 8

Minutes



Sensitivity: NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

5 Draft Work Programme
The Chair asked Officers to contact Members of the Panel well in advance of the
next meeting, if there were any questions which Officers wanted to receive input and
guidance from Members.

Resolved: That the Work Programme for the Stronger City Economy Scrutiny Panel
be agreed.

The meeting closed at 7:46pm.

Page 9

Minutes



This page is intentionally left blank



CITY of

City priorities Q Well skilled people working in an inclusive economy WOLVERHAMPTON
COUNCIL

e More good jobs and investment in our city

Stronger City Economy

Scrutiny Panel

17 February 2022

Presenter:
Richard Lawrence

Director of Regeneration wolverhampton.gov.uk



Overview

* Presentation will focus on the activity around Jobs, Skills and Learning Opportunities
* Provide background to regional and national data and trends
* Overview of work emerging within Jobs, Skills and Learning Opportunities

(including Wolves at Work, Kickstart and Learning City) and Place Level Economic

Scrutiny)
g-? RELIGHTING
Q OURCITY
D
B Support Generate more Deliver vibrant
people who oppol jobs and learmning high streets and
need us most opportunities sin communities

OUR

We wi i ot bis rocovery commitment i abgned 1o our dimate

will under

principles;

PROTECT wolverhampton.gov.uk



Why is “Generating Jobs and Learning Opportunities” important?

Wolverhampton has high levels of unemployment, 4t highest in country,
and economic inactivity, exacerbated by the pandemic.

* Youth Unemployment is highest in the country: over 2,660 young people

(aged 18 to 24) are not in education, employment or training (EET) (Data
used for City Summit, Nov 2021).

Barriers to Employment or Training

¢T obed

Lack of engagement with the job and learning opportunities.

Low skill levels, low academic attainment.

Lack of clarity over what opportunities are available.

Ineffective careers information, advice and guidance (IAG).

Mismatch between supply and demand of job vacancies, leading to skills
gaps and skills shortages.

Low aspiration and inter-generational unemployment.
Covid-compounded issues around low confidence, mental health, social
isolation



Data and Trends



Unemployment Insight and Performance

) . Unemployment across the UK for December 2021: Aged 16 to 64
Claimant Count (CC) by local authority

Age Group
Aged 16 to 64 . Total claimants Haring
Quartiles (Hold Ctrl to multi-select) @ \Wolwerhamet
Al :

«Q

D

H

a1

i & 5 1 : 2 : o ; a ¥ gy

Source: nomis



Unemployment & Qualifications Insight and Performance

Wolverhampton — Working Age Claimant Count and Rank

@Rank @ Claimant Count

17.015 17,435
16,70
930
060
1420
¢ 055
-U 13843
Q 12,690
‘Q'IJ_VI{} 11 B 11,095
cD 365
S 10,555 . -
7 . — 7 5570 7777
g.120 9,271
/)
& 6 6 6 6 6 6
5 5 3 3 5 5 5 5
4 4 4
3
2002 2014 2016 I:-."e 2020
Dec 2017 - UC Full Jan 2020 - start of the
Service rollout in COVID-19 pandemic in
Wolverhampton. UK.
During 2016 — Early 2019 — collapse
closure of

of Carillion.

Goodyear plant.

Source: nomis



Unemployment Insight and Performance

) . Unemployment across the UK for December 2021: Aged 18 to 24
Claimant Count (CC) by local authority oy d

Age Group

Aged 18 1o 24 ~ Total claimants

Quartiles (Hold Ctrl to multi-select)

All

I ) | E = 1] i s & o
+ [ : 3 5 ] I ]

/T obed

Source: nomis



Unemployment & Qualifications Insight and Performance

Wolverhampton — Aged 18-24 Claimant Count and Rank

@Rank @&Count

30 4000.0
28
3710 27
R03 3615 3555
2 . 3500.0
3240 22’ .32 o
3 r 1]
-U 2§95 L
0 QD e 3000.0
(@] . 1 18 755
o) - 17 17 17 ek I
X A 1 - o5
J 4 15 ALTS
5 '0_; X0 ' 4 14 14 245 25000
340 1 3 1 13 e
12 12 A 12 1 2 13 2Xo0
s 1 213 1 1 1M1
0 0 10 00 1 0 10,40 ' 10 pO
10 g g9 q . g D 0 1990 2000.0
g B 8 b Y 1805
7 7 ' 7 7
NS ; X 15 565 6 6
__ 5 . 5 A5 1455 azo 195 o X, 5 R, . ) e
d 1 360 E:: 3 383 385 W s 4 s 0.0
i 1 1
o 000.0
2012 2014 2016 2018 2020

Source: nomis



Unemployment Insight and Performance

Claimant Count (CC) by local authority Unemployment across the UK far December 2021: Aged 50 to 64
Age Group
Aged 50 to 64 - Total claimants h
Quartiles (Hold Crrl to multi-select) @
All
U
Q
«Q
®
[N
©

Source: nomis



Unemployment & Qualifications Insight and Performance

Wolverhampton — Aged 50+ Claimant Count and Rank

@ Rank & Count

2 : — 40000
k)
) 18 1§ N ye 18
; 3500.0
32 2
Q 3000.0
(@)
+(
13
N 2 2500.0
< 2300 a7
12 160
T 1 2070
- 980
1945 9
1010 g i\ w0 10 2000
i g = 1 e 176
0 G o ‘ [ g q
; . 8 g8 150
a
7 7
s 1000,
202 2014 2016 2018 2020

Source: nomis



T¢ obed

% Annual Participation Rates 16 & 17 year olds March 2016 to March 2021 connexions

England West Midlands Wolverhampton
94.0 92.7 94.7
94.0 93.4 95.3
94.5 94.5 95.5
94.5 94.7 96.7
94.5 94.3 96.5
93.2 93.4 96.1

Our 16 to 17 year old participation rates are good, and our NEET levels
are low.

The city consistently sits in the top quintile in the country for low NEET
and Not Known figures.

What happens at age 18?



Skills Levels

Qualifications (Jan 2020-Dec 2020)
Wolverhampton Wolverhampton(%) West Midlands(%) Great Britain(%)
(Level)

| 74VQ3 And Above 48.0 56.8 61.3

NVQ2 And Above 66.5 74.8 78.1

NVQ1l And Above 76.4 85.0 87.7
Other Qualifications# k] 6.7 5.9
No Qualifications 12.3 8.3 6.4

Source: ONS annual population survey
# Overseas qualifications and some professional qualifications.



¢¢ obed

N lification
O qua cations ® Great Britain @ West Midlands @ Wolverhampton

25

20

2006 2008 2010 2012 2014 2016 2018 2020

2008 2008 2010 2012 2014 2016 2018 2020




7z abed

Level 4 and above

200G 2008

2010

2012

® Great Britain @ West Midlands @ Wolverhampton

40

35

25

20

214 2016 2018 2020

Il
2008

2008

2010

2012

2020 ¢

2014 2016 2018




—* Provision Timeline

Target Group(s] 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023

Restart (Supporting 10k, 3.4k into work) £14.4m

Recently redundant
leasier to help Job-Support Programme

Skills Support for Redundancy

KEY
Red - DWP referred-
provision

Gold -ESF-funded
Blue - Council
initiative/WMCA

You ng Purple - ESFA/WMCA (for

AEB)
people
Apprenticeships
Traineeships/Study Programmes

Self_ MNew-Enterprise Allowance

oMoy e >

Black-Country Impact (supporting 5k; 1/6 into work or apprenticeship)

Gz abed




— Provision Timeline

Target Group(s 2018 2019

Work and Health KEY
Red - DWP referred-
H a I'de I" tO provision
Gold -ESF-funded
Blue - Council
reaCh initiative/WMCA
ESFA/WMCA (for
. o . : . AEB)
disabled/health conditions Building Better Opportunities: : Family Matters
carers, offenders,
suBdtance misuse, 50+
Q croo3 (Offenders)

Thrive into Work
Learning Communities

Skills Support for the Unemployed
Skl I Is Adult-Education Budget (WMCA devolved) includes SWAPs and National Skills Fund Level 3 Offer

gaps/ no
skills

9z ab




Labour Market Outlook

Insight and Performance

* Between January 2021 and December 2021, the number of unique job postings
per month increased by 4,828 or 75%. There has been a general upward trend
in the number of unique postings since February 2021.

Unique Job Postings

14,000 £14.40
12,
10% £13.90
8 £13.40
6,000 :
4,009 £12.90
2,080
0 £12.40
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
21 21 21 21 21 21 21 21 21 21 21 21
I Unique Postings === \Nages -:::-* Poly.(Unique Postings)

Source: Emsi- economicmodelling.co.uk

Top 10 Job Titles by Unique Job Postings (January 2021 - December 2021)

i Medi_an Pltj)r:t(i:l::s % Change
Job Title Adsvertlsed et JET TS (Jan-Dec
alary 2021 2021)
Support Workers £19,264 445 43%
Teaching Assistants £19,264 292 100%
Warehouse Operatives £20,800 288 165%
HGV Class 1 Drivers £34,944 215 68%
Registered Nurses £36,736 212 (17%)
Health Care Assistants £20,288 208 (2%)
Forklift Drivers £21,824 203 38%
Care Assistants £20,032 191 48%
Cleaners £18,752 165 41%
Recruitment Consultant £25,024 164 54%




Labour Market Outlook Insight and Performance

e This visual provides an Sep 2020 - Nov 2020 Dec 2020 - Feb 2021 Mar 2021 - May 2021 Jun 2021 - Aug 2021 Sep 2021 - Nov 2021
OVGI’VIeW Of demand fOI’ . Communications l Communications I Communications I
hard and common skills m

A . Management S ——
over time based on job Wl verss Management
||
. Customer Service I Customer Semvice
pOStIngS data- - Customer Semnvice
[ Sales B Enthusiasm . Customer Service .
) I Enthusiasm
I Enthusiasm B Sales -
Sales
. C munications, B Teaching B Teaching s e |
ninusiasm
Leadershi i I Teaching
Mapagement and sacersnp ol _ L
Customer Service have seimiaten R e—— e -
%. tentlv b th Planning Planning Self-Motivation Leadership
co I-s en y een ) e ] mmm Detail Oriented Nursing Planning Planning -
.most in (_:Iema_nd skills in Nursing ————— e Detai Orente .
| i i
job postings in the nrovaton innovation ovation -
quarters since == fuding == Auditing —uciting .
S t b 2020 w Operations m— Operations ) Innovation
eptember ' == Basic Math == Mental Health Nmms_l hiursing
== Problem Solving w— Basic Math —— m—iuditing
w= Mental Health o Finance mmm Basic Math = Operaiions -
e Warehousing m= Problem Solving m—nAAE " Basic Math —
— Finance —— Warshousing wes Problem Solving e St
= Compassion —— Compassion s Mental Health W= Problem Selving -
= Compassion mmm Compassion [
w \Warehousing e Finance _—
mem Warehousing —
wem Mental Health —



Future workforce challenges and opportunities

62 abee

Recruitment - employers are reporting a high number of vacancies which they cannot recruit to

A gap in ‘inclusive employment’ - employers need to be encouraged to access new talent pools
e.g. vulnerable groups cohorts

Employee expectations have changed since the pandemic — staff looking for flexible working
opportunities which some employers cannot/ do not provide, some are hesitant about returning
back to the office, whilst others prefer not to work from home

Returning furloughed staff —some employers are reporting hesitancy to return to work from
furloughed staff or are reporting that staff have found other employment resulting in recruitment
issues and skills gaps particularly in sectors such as hospitality

Lack of investment in skills and training — some employers are not succession planning
sufficiently which is resulting in recruitment issues, unmotivated workforces and impact on
productivity

Social value - supporting inward investment in key regeneration projects to maximise
employment opportunities for all residents needs to link better into Wolverhampton pound work
Employment growth — we need to understand if we have got the right skills and talent pool to
fulfill job roles in the future.



What does this tell us?



Key Issues

Challenges remain the same — covid has exacerbated the barriers

Digital inclusion — access to the right technology and skills to use it

Skills eco-system — complex and difficult to navigate

Communication Gap — between employers and particularly young people
Mental health and wellbeing — pandemic has had a negative impact

Local business base — still struggling post pandemic with recruitment

T¢ obed
N o O &~ 0N =

Government employment schemes — mixed opinions



What are we doing to address the
iIssues and what impact is that
activity having?



WOLVES

Youth Employment A1 won

* The city council is leading and facilitating a one-city approach to increasing youth employment, focusing on
those young people, aged 18 to 24, claiming Universal Credit.

« This is backed by Wolves at Work 18-24 Programme of targeted interventions, funded by an
initial £3 million budget, from a combination of the Recovery Reserve and Covid Emergency Grant.

e Actions so far:

City Summit in November 2021, attended by over 100 people, with 60 pledges of support received from employers, training
providers, voluntary sector organisations.

City Ideas Fund of £100,000 launched in November 2021, 48 applications received, first two projects underway, others will be
appraised and successful bids approved by end February 2022.

cg abed

— Two Youth Summits arranged for March 2022 (postponed from January due to Covid restrictions).

 In addition .......

— Impact programme extended until June 2023, supporting unemployed young people into work or training. Over 2,500 18 to 24 year
olds have been supported through the programme, with 53% entering employment or training.

— Kickstart programme ends March 2022. There have been 72 placements on offer, 42 in external companies, 30 within the council.
Wolves at Work team working with young people to secure employment either in existing role / business or other company.



Unemployment & Qualifications

Insight and Performance

City of Wolverhampton Council — Youth Recruitment (2019-2021)

% of new Starters by age
group in 2019, 2020 and 2021

83.9% 84.1% 80.6%

T
15.6%14.9%19.2%

)
% 0.2%
0-5%8-0/ =
Under 18 18-24
N

Over 24

H2019 m2020 m2021

60
40
2

o

New starters (18-24) by age
and place of residence

41 839
II

2019 2020 2021

B Wolverhampton Resident

M Qutside Wolverhampton

New starters (18-24) by directorate 2019-2021

West Midland Pengion Fund
Strategy
Pubiic Haalth & Welbaing

Children's

City Housing & Emvironment
Govemance
Education and Skills

Finance

Aduft Services

City Assets -

Regeneration

H.

20 40

* Number of new starters under 24 years:
> 2019 - 67,
» 2020 - 46
» 2021 - 80

* Generally, the number of recruitments by age
increases the higher the age. This follows the city
trend - ONS Annual Population Survey (latest
data - June 2021) employment rates:

» 16-to-19-year-olds - 35.8%
» 20-to-24-year-olds - 74.2%.

Source: Agresso

The proportion of new starters (aged 18 to 24)
that were Wolverhampton residents versus
outside Wolverhampton residents at the point
of employment has increased over the past
three years.

» 2019 - 46% were Wolverhampton
residents

» 2020 - 48%

» 2021 - 51%.

e The top 3 Directorates for newly recruited
employees aged 18-to-24 are:

» West Midland Pension Fund
> Strategy
» Public Health and Wellbeing




Other Employment and Skills Initiatives

Wolves at Work

* Wolves at Work is a partnership between the council and DWP, that started in 2017, to help job
ready residents into sustainable employment, and to help businesses fill vacancies and meet their
social value / corporate social responsibility.

« Since the start of the partnership, Wolves at Work has supported 6,767 people into work, with
4 ,022 sustaining that job for 3 months or more.

g The team works with over 600 businesses on their recruitment and skills requirements, e.g. the
8 team worked with Department for Levelling Up to recruit to posts in their new HQ in the city — 215
wstaff recruited; 30 apprentices; up to 44% from the BAME community.

» The team works with job seekers of all ages, at whatever stage in their job search.

« DWP are committed to the partnership, and the model is currently being reviewed to ensure it
continues to meet labour market needs.

WOLVES

PROTECT AT WORK wolverhampton.gov.uk



European Social Fund (ESF) projects
» Various projects supporting employment, skills and social inclusion are still in progress, and will continue until
2023.
» The city council works with the delivery organisations to maximise impact and ensure synergy with strategic
priorities,
» The Skills team is working with WMCA and Black Country LEP on preparations for the successor programmes to
ESF, the UK Shared Prosperity Fund.

Digital Inclusion

Internally, this is led by External Funding and Digital Projects team.

Council’s Digital Wolverhampton Strategy has just ended consultation.

Good Things Foundation have won bid for CRF project — Community Digital Skills Pathway. It is aimed at the
unemployed, economically inactive and low paid residents.

It is led in the city by the Voluntary Sector Council, will start February onwards, and will be delivered by local
“online centres”, which includes Adult Education and city libraries.

o¢ abed
Y Y V VY

Wolves Workbox

Workbox is the city’s employment and skills online resource, owned, hosted and maintained by the city council’s
skills team.

As part of the 18 to 24 employment initiative, Workbox is being enhanced, to allow for targeted marketing, better
interaction with individuals, training providers and employers.

Workbox receives an average of 2,500 page views per month.

Over 3,000 recipients of direct skills and employment marketing information each month.

vV VvV V¥V

PROTECT wolverhampton.gov.uk



Improving Skills Levels

* The number of residents with no qualifications has reduced significantly since 2004.

* In 2004 there were 34,700 Wolverhampton residents without a qualification, in 2020, this had reduced
to 19,900. A 42% reduction.

* The gap between Wolverhampton, the region and the country has also narrowed.

* In 2004, there was a 5.3% gap between Wolverhampton and the West Midlands region, in 2020 the
gap was 4%.

* In 2004, there was a gap between Wolverhampton and Great Britain of 8.7%, in 2020 the gap was

5.9%.

o)

What is working well?
2A strong framework for lifelong learning and commitment from partners to work together across the City

* A continuum of learning initiatives and opportunities from informal through to higher level qualifications

Including:
» The UNESCO City Learning initiative
» The Adult Education Service
» The ESOL for Integration Fund (EFIF)
» The Council Skills Team’s Community Skills and Employability Programmes
» The Learning Communities Partnership



Wolverhampton City Learning Region

* Wolverhampton is a member of the UNESCO Global Network of Learning Cities, building a

learning city through the Wolverhampton City Learning Region (WLCR) initiative. It builds on a
tradition of lifelong learning across the city.

* Itis a partnership that includes the Council, the University, the College, Adult Education, the
Learning Platform and the Learning Communities Partnership.

* Recent activity includes:

» Annual WCLR Learning Festival: Annually circa 1,000 residents are involved and
learning about the cities skills and employment opportunities

» Participation in a Global Learning Festival: uniting learning communities across the
world facing the challenges of Covid-19.

» WCLR British Art Show 9: a programme of community events to focus on learning

experiences through arts & culture to support wellbeing, aspirations and health and
wellbeing.

g¢ obed



6E abed

Adult Education Wolverhampton YV

ADULT EDUCATION
WOLVERHAMPTON

* Delivering accredited and non-accredited learning to adults 19+.
* Circa 2,500 students annually (pre-Covid).
* Core purpose to upskill unemployed, low skilled and most deprived residents.

* Delivering core employability skills such as English, maths, ESOL, digital, as well as SLDD,
mental health, Access to HE, family learning and vocational pathways. Curriculum offer is from
pre-entry to level 5.

* Responding to recent priorities for 18 — 24 year olds with Traineeships, Supported Internships
and increased higher level offer.

* Responding to recent priorities for mental health support, financial inclusion and digital
inclusion agendas with bespoke targeted packages.

* Ofsted Good rating, inspected November 2019.

* In 2020-21 Adult Education recorded 26% of students moving to full or part-time employment
and 50% progressing to full-time or part-time education or volunteering.

https://youtu.be/KgFUsbaeiEQ



https://youtu.be/KqFUsbaeiE0

English for Integration Initiatives

Oy obed

4 years of Government funding to support community integration through English language
learning.

Delivering ESOL learning to local residents with a very low level of English, as well as social
mixing activities to help with community integration.

400 residents engaged over the 4 years with 35% progressing to formal language and other
learning opportunities.

This year’s activity is targeted geographically to Whitmore Reans, Blakenhall, Heath Town,
Penn Fields and the city centre.




Questions

 How can Levelling Up and Shared Prosperity Fund
help us to continue existing successful activities and /
or help us overcome key barriers to improving skills

» and increasing employment?

Tt obe

wolverhampton.gov.uk



2 obed

PROTECT

Richard Lawrence

Director of Regeneration,
City of Wolverhampton Council

Richard.Lawrence@wolverhampton.gov.
uk
01902 550000

wolverhampton.gov.uk



wolverhampton.gov.uk

¢ obed

PROTECT



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 Minutes of previous meeting
	4 Jobs, Skills and Learning Opportunities

